Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 21 November 2022 18:00

To: ‘Sachin Angane’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: '‘Muzaffar Mujawer'

Subject: RE: Laundry Bar and Soaps_PK_U&A_22-052417-01 | DP Cost
Hi Sachin,

Confirming the receipt of your mail.
Please share the interim data for this study,
Just to update you that, 3rd and 4™ Dec is on Saturday and Sunday, so we will be able to share the output on

Tuesday (6™ Dec).

Cost will be INR 35000/-

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

"‘ - g
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 8882059646

https://www.market-xcel.com/

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 21 November 2022 05:48 PM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: Laundry Bar and Soaps_PK_U&A 22-052417-01 | DP Cost

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the DP Kit, kindly have a look and get back to mt on DP cost.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Rohan Chaudhari <Rohan.Chaudhari@ipsos.com>

Sent: 21 November 2022 12:57 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Rajashekhar Reddy <Rajashekhar.Reddy@ipsos.com>; Neha Munshi <Neha.Munshi@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar
Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Shruti Bagwe <Shruti.Bagwe@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: Laundry Bar and Soaps_PK_U&A_22-052417-01 | DP ALLOCATION




